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MEMORANDUM FOR THE IHTEREEPARTHEKT&L COﬁTIﬂGEﬂCY PLEHHIHG o
COMMITTEE (ICPﬂ) AND WGRKIHG GROUP

SUBJECT: aiuuteﬁ af‘the Eeeting of’ tha Interdepartmantal
Contingency Planning Cnmmittee {IGFC) and Working
Group, 3 March 1971 . r

4

. A meeting of the NRP Interdepartmental Contingenay
Planning Committee, Dr. F. Robert Naka, Deputy Director,
National Reconnaissance Office, presiding as Chairman,
was convened on 3 March 1871, 10:30 a.m. The.following
committee members, working group memhara, and advisors
were present: S RPRER

Committee Members ;L:

Ambassador wymherley DeR Caarr, State Departmeut
-DIA-~" e i

o

Alternate Cammittee Members -

| , Jesjame "
Hr. ;eslie Dirks, CIA

Committee Advisors

Major General Henry L. Hogan, III, SAFOI

-
-

Saaratariat's
Colonel Eﬁwin F. Sweeney, Direator, 'NRO 3taff

| ) NRO Staff - (b)(3
Others:
, SAFOI
| | CIA . 0
Lt Colonel Gordon Bass, DIA. -
, NRO Staff

KRO Staff
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Major Harold 8. Coyle, Jr., NRO Staff

Commander Thomas H. Curry, NRO Staff (Briefer)
Lt Commarder Donald W, Dix, NRO Staff (Briefer),
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Dr. Naka mentioned that an intercept of one of our
satellites in space would be quite different from, say,
the Pueblo incident.

Dr. Naka said that Colonel Sweeney would be in touch
with the ICPC Working Group to set up their next meeting.

At 11:30 the meeting was adjourned. -
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